Beaver Creek Township Regular Meeting January 14, 2020

The Beaver Creek Township Board held its regular monthly meeting January 14, 2020 at 10:00 am. Board members present: Van Nuck, Hartman, Meisner, Little and Raybuck was on the phone.

Motion by Van Nuck and seconded by Little to accept the consent agenda by moving #3 Financial Report to #2 New Business and #4 Minutes to New Business #3. All ayes, motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA:

- 1. Accounts Payable
- 2. Meeting minutes December 10, 2019-Moved to New Business
- 3. Financial Report-Moved to New Business
- 4. Beaver Creek Township/Grayling Charter Township Utilities Authority
- 5. Poverty Guideline 2020
- 6. Departmental Issues
- 7. Correspondence
- 8. Planning Commission
- 9. Zoning

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. A motion to approve zoning fee changes was passed at the December meeting but was not done in resolution form as the zoning ordinance requires. Motion by Raybuck and seconded by Little to approve the resolution to change the zoning fees, which is attached. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried.

ZONING FEE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Beaver Creek Township Board at its regular meeting on December 10, 2019, was presented with suggestions from the zoning administrator and planning commission for changes to our current residential and commercial zoning permit application fees.

WHEREAS, Section 19.04 Zoning Permit, paragraph D. states that "the Township Board of Trustees shall establish by resolution a schedule of fees, charges and expenses and a collection procedure for Zoning Permits, appeals and other matters pertaining to this Ordinance." Fees may be altered or amended only by Township Board of Trustees resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The rates for a zoning permit shall be as follows:

Residential: Any and all residential property improvements less than 200 sq. ft: \$25.00 for a Land Use Zoning Application Fee. Any and all residential property improvements equal to or greater than 200 sq. ft: \$50.00 for a Land Use Zoning Application Fee.

Commercial: Any and all commercial property improvements and new construction: The Land Use Zoning Application Fee is \$100.00.

2. Discussion regarding vacation and personal days pay. The present policy states that vacation and personal days not used will end at the end of the calendar year with no compensation.

Motion by Meisner and seconded by Little to pay employees for their vacation/personal days left at the end of the year at their hourly rate. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried.

Motion by Van Nuck and seconded by Little that after one year, the secretary and maintenance positions will get 28 hours of vacation and 28 hours for sick/personal. After three years 56 hours for vacation and 28 hours for sick/personal. If a holiday is on a Wednesday, it will be 8 hours pay instead of 5. A fire department holiday will be 12 hours instead of 8 hours, as their shift is 12 hours. After four years of employment add one day per year to their vacation days, 5 hours for the secretary/maintenance and 12 hours for the firemen. Roll call vote with 5 ayes. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Pet Policy. Motion by Van Nuck and seconded by Little to accept the "Policy for Pets and Service Animals" as presented. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried. Each employee will receive a copy of said policy and it will be included with the hall rental agreement.
- 2. Raybuck asked she rescind her motion that a correct resolution be written regarding a grant application as only a motion was done in the November minutes.
- 3. Motion by Van Nuck and seconded by Raybuck to give the Higgins Lake Utilities Authority 30 days' notice from this date, to find a new office. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried.
- 4. Financial Report. The treasurer is getting close to balancing with the trial balance but books are still not balanced. The supervisor accepts the financial reports pending auditor approval.

REPORTS:

1. Fire Department. The full reports are attached. Motion by Van Nuck to allow the fire department to purchase a VFIS insurance policy for fire fighters. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried. Raybuck would like to look at the policy the end of the year to see if it can be moved from the \$100,000 to the \$150,000 level and to determine how much benefit the company will pay towards educational classes during this first year.

Motion by Little to allow the fire chief to spend up to \$2,500 on three refurbished 800 meg radios and necessary registrations and programming. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried.

The fire chief will be applying for a \$9,000 training grant to make improvements to the training facility to be used by all of Crawford County and some of Roscommon County.

2. Motion by Van Nuck and seconded by Meisner to pay \$180 for annual water testing instead of monthly. Roll call vote with all ayes, motion carried.

3. Board members:

- a. The treasurer is collecting taxes and catching up.
- b. The clerk stated that the office is busy with the new program and elections.
 - i. Asked for a report on the transfer site road and status of a check
 written to the road commission being held until the supervisor
 got more information on the transfer site road and entrance.
 Consensus of the board to pay the road commission and the supervisor
 will take it in person to their next meeting.
- c. Trustee Little would like to thank John and Tim for the good job they do.
- d. Supervisor stated 8 bags of garbage had been left at the transfer site gate and he has written a letter and charged them an \$80 fine.

Meeting adjourned at 11:25 am.

Sharon K Hartman, Clerk